
From: 	 Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
To: 	 'Schultz, Eric' 
Sent: 	 6/9/2011 3:33:42 PM 
Subject: 	 FW: Hearing Announcement: Second Operation Fast and Furious hearing to be held June 15th. 

Witnesses include Senator Grassley, Terry family, ATF agents and Justice Dept. 
Attachments: 	 image001.jpg; image002.gif; image003.gif; image004.gif; image005.gif 

From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 12:33 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Colborn, Paul P 
(SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: Hearing Announcement: Second Operation Fast and Furious hearing to be held June 15th. Witnesses include 
Senator Grassley, Terry family, ATF agents and Justice Dept. 

Press release on hearing. 

From: Watkins, Becca [mailto:becca.watkins©mail.house.gov ] 
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 10:41 AM 
Subject: Hearing Announcement: Second Operation Fast and Furious hearing to be held June 15th. Witnesses include 
Senator Grassley, Terry family, ATF agents and Justice Dept. 

THE COMMITTEE ON OVFASIGHT, ..,:t:WERNMLNT REFORM 
tog iii*igp .bgA:  tog licAMADIA,Th 

1 ,ss Office: (202) 225-0037 

COMMITTEE ON OVERSIGHT AND GOVERNMENT REFORM 

THE HONORABLE DARRELL ISSA, CHAIRMAN 

Second Operation Fast and Furious Hearing to 
be Held June 15th  

Title: "Operation Fast and Furious: Reckless Decisions, Tragic Outcomes" 

Date/Time: 10:00 a.m. on Wednesday June 15th  
Location: Room 2154, Rayburn House Office Building 

This hearing will examine the tragic consequences of Operation Fast and Furious, started by the 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms, and Explosives in the fall of 2009. In Fast and Furious, ATF 
encouraged gun store owners to sell weapons to straw buyers suspected of working on behalf of 
Mexican drug cartels. ATF allowed known criminals to purchase guns and traffic them into Mexico. 
Operation Fast and Furious has been linked to deaths and other crimes in both the U.S. and Mexico, 
including the December 2010 killing of U.S. Border Patrol Agent Brian Terry. 
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"The reckless decisions of ATF and Justice Department officials in Operation Fast and Furious 
have devastated lives and put fear into communities on both sides of the border," said Chairman Issa. 
"By exploring this Justice Department sanctioned program, we can better understand the flawed process 
surrounding the genesis and implementation of an operation that put guns into the hands of criminals." 

It is the second in a series of hearings on Operation Fast and Furious. The first hearing, titled 
"Obstruction of Justice: Does the Justice Department Have to Respond to a Lawfully Issued and Valid 

Congressional Subpoena?" will be held on Monday, June 13th . More information on this hearing is 
available here. The Committee on Oversight and Government Reform and Senator Charles Grassley, 
Ranking Member of the Senate Judiciary Committee have jointly conducted this investigation. 

The following witnesses are currently slated to appear at the hearing. Testimony will be posted 
online as it becomes available. The hearing will be webcast live at Oversight.House.Gov . 

Witnesses 

Panel 1  

• Senator Charles Grassley, Ranking Member, U.S. Senate, Committee on the Judiciary 

-Panel 2 

Ms. Josephine Terry, Mother of the Late Border Agent Brian Terry 

Ms. Michelle Terry Balogh, Sister of the Late Border Agent Brian Terry 

Mr. Robert Heyer, Cousin of the Late Border Agent Brian Terry 

Special Agent Olindo James Casa, Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms, and Explosives, Phoenix Field 
Division 

Special Agent Peter ForceIli, Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms, and Explosives, Phoenix Field 
Division 

Special Agent John Dodson, Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms, and Explosives, Phoenix Field 
Division 

Panel 3 

• Mr. Ronald Weich, Assistant Attorney General, United States Department of Justice 

### 

Becca Glover Watkins 
Press Secretary 
House Committee on Oversight and Government Reform 
Chairman Darrell Issa 
Rayburn 2157 
202.731.7234 - Blackberry 
202.225.0037 - Press 
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202.225.5074 - Committee Main 
becca.watkins@mail.house.gov  
http:// oversight. house. gov/ 
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Learn more about ALM, visit http://www.alm.com  . — ALM, an Integrated Media Company, is a leading provider of 
news and information for the legal and commercial real estate markets. ALM's market-leading brands include The 
American Lawyer, Corporate Counsel, GlobeSt.com , Insight Conferences, Law.com , Law Journal Press, LegalTech, 
The National Law Journal and Real Estate Forum. 
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